

Mr Brendan Isaacs
Environmental Lead
Tronox Mining Australia Limited
PO Box 444
Broken Hill NSW 2880

7 September 2020

Dear Mr Isaacs

**Murray Basin Mines (DA 251-09-01 and DA 06-0168)
Flora and Fauna Management Plan**

I refer to the Murray Basin Mines Flora and Fauna Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition 16 of Schedule 3 of the Ginko Mine (DA 251-09-01) and Condition 22 of Schedule 3 of the Snapper and Crayfish Mines (DA 06-0168).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied it meets the requirements of the relevant Conditions of Consent.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Murray Basin Mines Flora and Fauna Management Plan (Revision F, dated 28 June 2019). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Steve O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary